

---

**From:** Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 23, 2015 4:44 PM  
**To:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Tommasulo, Karen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Shaw, Eric (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Eisenhower Elementary - Edit on page 8  
**Attachments:** EisenhowerElementary\_Report.pdf

OK I think we got it now. We can post this to the web once we agree on an appropriate time to do so. The internal action plan members have meeting tomorrow morning and we can discuss it then.

Thanks to all!  
George

George L. Krisztian  
Flint Action Plan Coordinator  
Laboratory Director  
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
Desk ph (517) 284-6719  
Cell ph PPI

---

**From:** Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 23, 2015 4:07 PM  
**To:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Eisenhower Elementary - Edit on page 8

Woops!

Let's hope this does the trick.

LT

---

**From:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 23, 2015 4:05 PM  
**To:** Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Eisenhower Elementary - Edit on page 8

Lisa,

An "s" got left off of F02 on page 8 when the change was made (should read 3 parts per billion instead of 3 part per billion).

Thanks,  
*Tracy Jo*

---

**From:** Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 23, 2015 4:02 PM  
**To:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Eisenhower Elementary - Edit on page 8

Attached.

LT

---

**From:** Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Monday, November 23, 2015 3:48 PM  
**To:** Twenter, Lisa (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Eisenhower Elementary - Edit on page 8

Hi Lisa,

We found a change we need on page 8, thanks!